2024 TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

MAY TOWN BOARD MINUTES

May 11, 2024

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Saturday May 11, 2024 at 9:00am at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman, Andy Cegielski, Supervisor, Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor, Rick Schwanebeck, Treasurer, Jessica Bucheger and Clerk, Margaret "Peggi" Schwanebeck were present. Resident Lowell Freedlund.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Pittsville Record, the Roadhouse Bar & Grill and at the Sherwood Electrical Substation.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports from the town officers. Continuing Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set date for June 2024 town meeting, and Adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called the meeting to order at 9:00am. The pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes from the April 13th,2024 meeting was read. Ken S. made a motion to accept the minutes with correction of the northside to the southside of Sherwood Rd, and it was seconded by Rick S. The motion passed.

The Treasurer's report was given. We have \$81848.40n the bank on April 30th, 2024.

Continuing Business:

- a. Waste Management may start using their trucks with the arm to pick up garbage cans in the end of June 2024. No bags of garbage outside of the cans will be picked up.
- b. County Hwy W will have roadwork in 2026.
- c. J&J Brush Cutting will be charging \$75/hr. for mowing grass in ditches, and \$85 /hr. for brush cutting. Andy C. made a motion to hire J&J to mow the ditches in the end of June, 2024. The motion was seconded by Ken S. Motion Carried.
- d. Kafka DustBuster is charging \$1.45 for Calcium Chloride (CaCL) and delivery to our roads. Andy C. made a motion to buy and spread CaCl on the town roads. The motion was seconded by Ken S. Motion carried.
- e. Cemetery Expansion Project work: Lowell F. spoke to Harold Wolfgram (lawyer). Mr. Wolfgram said to get the land appraised and to write an "Offer to Purchase" the 2 small sections of land. The owners of the properties are Dr.Yao, and Lee & Lynn McDonald. He said that if we needed to go to court to buy the land; we would win. We would have to pay a lawyer as would the property owners. We will be getting an appraisal done. He recommends that after the appraisal we make an offer.

- f. Ditching and culvert work on Ballard and Division: any extra dirt will go to the shooting range. Andy C. Will order one 18x34ft, and two 24x40ft culverts from Hilco.
- g. 150 year Celebration: We will be holding the Celebration at Neal's Pond which is owned by Bob Pucci on August 10th, 2024. Plans are underway. If you wish to help, please contact Andy C. 715-884-2494 or Marla Martin 715-884-6292.
- h. Board of Review is May 20th,2024 from 6:00pm to 8:00pm.
- i. Cemetery and lawn care for the town will be done by Kelly and Les Moeller.
- j. Gravel Bids to be posted with response requested by June 10, 2024.
- k. The Town of Grant will be holding the towns cleanup for Grant, Lynn, Sherwood and Washburn residents only on June 8th,2024.
- 1. ARPA Report for 2024 was submitted.
- m. Andy C. will talk to the school bus company about the school bus turning around on Badger Ave. by Cody Stanton's home.
- n. The board approved checks #s 4994 to 5011.
- o. The next Board meeting be Tuesday, June11,2024, at 6:30pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Ken S. and seconded by Rick S. to adjourn. The motion carried.

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck, Clerk-Town of Sherwood Clark County

Pg: 2